LEMANU P. S. MAUGA OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR TALAUEGA E. V. ALE

GOVERNOR AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT UEUTENANT GOVERNOR
Telephone: (684) 633-8116 Fax: {684) 633-2289

Serial No.: 444 - 21

August 27, 2021

Dr. Lanikque Howard, Director

Office of Community Services

Administration for Children and Families

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
330 C Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20201

Subject: Appointment of Low-Income Household Energy Assistance Program
Administrator for American Samoa

Dear Ms. Howard:

I hereby designate the American Samoa Territorial Energy Office (ASTEO) as the lead agency for
the administration of the Low-Income Household Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) in the
state/territory of American Samoa. The Executive Director of ASTEO, Misipati Salanoa, and any
official successor to this position is authorized to make assurances of certification which may be
required as part of the annual LIHEAP application process.

This delegation of authority shall remain in full effect until modified or rescinded by federal or
state statute or by the Chief Elected Official of this state.

Sincerely,

SAAL

TALAUEGA E. V. ALE
Acting Governor

cc: Dorian Salave'a, Acting Director | AS Territorial Energy Office



AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

TERRITORIAL ENERGY OFFICE in reply To:
Lemanu Peleti Mauga Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 Misipati Salanoa
Governor Director
Talauega Eleasaro Ale Dorian Tamotu Salave’a
iLt. Governor Deputy Director

August 24, 2021

Ms. Lauren Christopher, Director

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Community Services

Division of Energy Assistance

Mart E. Switzer Building

330 C Street, SW, 51 Floor

Washington, D.C. 20230

Dear Ms. Christopher:

Subject: Designate Ms. Malelega Tuiolosega, to be the authorized signee for LIHEAP.
I, Dorian Salave’a, Acting TEO Director; delegate my authority to Ms. Malelega Tuiolosega,
Program Manager, to certify all assurances and implement the Low-Income Home Energy
Assistance Program. Ms. Tuiolosega will perform all necessary functions to properly administer

the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program.

This delegation of authority shall remain in effect until modified or rescinded by federal or state
statute or by the chief elected official of the state. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dorian Salave’a, Acting Director




